Docket Nos. 50-440/441

MEMORANDUM FOR: Themas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

FROM: Wiliiam V. Jonnston, Assistant Director
for Materials & Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY,
PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT UNIT NO5. 1 AND 2,
RESPGNSE TO "OCRE" CONTEWTION 21

Plant Name: Perry Nuclear Power Plant Unit Nos. 1 and 2
Suppliers: General Electric; Gilber%t Associates

Licensing Stage: OL

Docket Numbers: 50-440/441

Responsible Branch & Project Manager: L. #2; John Stefano
Reviewer: J. 0. Schiffgens

Description of Task: "OCRE" C.ntention 21

Review Status: Complete

In respense to a request from the Divicion of Licensing, the Materials
Engineering Branch, Division of Engineering, is providing the attached
response to the "OCRE" Cortention 21.

Lo :

AAC AT b aas ,/'*"'"-E 3
William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
Materials & Qualifications "ngineering
Division of Engineering

Attachments:
As stated
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